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TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 
 

Request for Proposals No. 23-04 
 

 
 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Questions Supplement 

Meeting: Los Pinos Bridge Project Pre-Bid meeting held Tuesday, February 28, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. 

via Zoom 

 

Questions: 

1. Please confirm the deadline for the bids.  

 March 14, 2023 by 2:00 P.M. (MST) 

2. The first Phase going to be done by the County which is demoing the existing bridge.  Will the 

contractor be responsible of the concrete and setting all the abutments in or will the county be 

doing this as well? 

Once we get the bid awarded we will work in conjunction with the awarded contractor for a 

time frame, the county will demo the existing bridge so the contractor can go in and cast in 

place the abutments.  We will need a materials list from the contractor so the County can 

purchase the materials that are need for the abutment.  The forms and the rebar of the abutments 

is part of the scope of work. 

3. Will the concrete be part of the County’s responsibility?   

Yes, once the contractor is done with the forming and the rebar, the county will work in 

conjunction with the awarded contractor so we can order the concrete.  The County will pay for 

the concrete.  Once the abutments are done completely and cured the County will work together 

to place the rail car on top of the abutments.  Then phase two will continue with the widening, 

welding and installation of safety features. 

4. Will Mr. Garcia (Public Works Director) be available for any final questions before the 

deadline?   

Yes, Please contact Mr. Garcia at nrgarcia@rio-arriba.org or Bonnie Brown Cordova at 

bbcordova@rio-arriba.org.   

5. In the bid documents (bid form), is there going to be item descriptions provided or are we to 

break down our bids on the bid form however we see fit?  

Follow what was provided in the schematics and the design.  If there is anything modifications 

that you see needed, please run it by Mr. Garcia first.   
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6. The bid form is blank, do you want the bidders to break down the bids into any specific 

materials, equipment, labor etc.?   

The materials are going to be paid by the County. 

7. What is the slatted tentative schedule for this project to begin?   

At least by the end of March. 

8. Is there going to be mobilization or traffic controls or is the bridge going to be closed?  Is this a 

one way in or a one way out?  

At this time the road is closed to the public.  There is another detour for the residence to      

utilize.  


